
The Evolution of ñShabbonaò 

T he village of Shabbona was originally part of the vast prairie that made up Illinois.  In November 

1871, John Palm, John Ray, and Charles Stevens 

entered into an agreement with F. E. Hinckley, 

president of the Chicago & Iowa Railroad, for the 

purpose of locating a depot and side tracks at that 

location.  The following spring the town was platted, 

although the official location of the village changed 

several times.  Previous to the permanent location of the 

depot, the local post office was known as Malma, then 

later Cornton.  Both of these names were determined to 

be too close to the  names of Malta and Canton, so the 

name of Shabbona was adopted for the post office in 

1872.  The Sycamore True Republican reported in 

1872, ñWe are well pleased to learn that the name of the 

new station in the town of Shabbona has been changed 

from the harsh and odd name of Cornton to the musical 

appellation of Shabbona.ò   
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Hidden in the Stacks 

Find our photos at . . . 
 
§ IDEAL Industries annual picnic 

§ The May 3 Light Show on the outside wall of 
the DeKalb County Community Foundation 

§ The new Resource Bank branch, North Main 
Street, Sycamore 

§ The Midweek newspaper and the ñLooking 

Backò column 

The stock market crash of October 1929 set off the hard-

ships of the Great Depression of the 1930s. Loss of busi-

nesses and farms was widespread. Many banks failed as 

customers withdrew all of their money. Local bankers in 

DeKalb County got together in early 1932, and agreed to 

protect themselves by restricting withdrawal of money 

ñuntil conditions have righted themselves.ò The FDIC, 

established in June 1933, enabled insured deposits.   

In processing some old newspapers at the Joiner History 

Room, we have come across some interesting forgotten 

stories of the past. One such case is the story of Adam 

Rachwalski, who was found dead in his car in the parking 

lot of the DeKalb Jewel Food store in October of 1976.  

A Polish immigrant, Adam came to DeKalb in search of 

work, leaving family back in Poland. Adam worked as a 

tailor at Finnôs Ltd, a menôs clothing store. He was a well

-liked gentleman, but disappeared a few years after com-

ing to DeKalb.  

Adamôs body was not immediately identified and then it 

took local authorities working with the Polish consulate 

in Chicago to track down family members in Poland. Ad-

amsôs two sons in Poland were unable to assist with the 

burial.  

Dick Anderson of the Anderson Funeral Home was ap-

pointed to the case by the coroner. Dick, determined to 

give this man a decent burial, proceeded with the ar-

rangements. The Finns contacted St. Maryôs Catholic 

Church about a funeral mass, and the church donated a 

burial plot. Barry Melton of Anderson Funeral Home do-

nated a suit, and Brumley Livery services arranged for 

transportation to the cemetery. A dozen children from St. 

Maryôs gave up their recess to attend the funeral with 

their teachers, and the Finn family and employees served 

as pallbearers. Adam was laid to rest with his America 

family attending. 

Random Acts of Kindness 


